

Kirk Miller <kjmleadership@gmail.com>

L25 MT Cohort Update 5-20-24

1 message

Kirk Miller <kjmleadership@gmail.com>

Sun, May 19, 2024 at 4:01 PM

To: mtl25clnsupts@sammt.org, Matthew Jensen <jensenm@sd5.k12.mt.us>, Heather Hoyer <heather hoyer@gfps.k12.mt.us>, Tobin Novasio <tobin.novasio@hardin.k12.mt.us>

Cc: Kirk Miller <kjmleadership@gmail.com>, Watson Rob <samrw@sammt.org>, Kim Scofield <samks@sammt.org>, Kristine Gilmore <kgilmore@aasa.org>, "Sherman, Mort" <msherman@aasa.org>, Ann Levett <alevett@aasa.org>

Greetings L25 MT Cohort Superintendents!

I hope you are doing well as I know you are so busy during springtime in our profession. Stay strong this month of bringing the school year to a successful end while planning deeply for the 2024-25 school year. Keep up the great work you are doing for the students you serve in your community. I hope you will take a few minutes to review our L25 MT Cohort information to help with your planning for the 2024-25 school year ...

Just a reminder, that you and your district team continue to have access to all of the AASA Learning 2025 resources and services through the end of December 2024, per our 2 year agreement with SAM. I will be meeting with SAM (Dr. Watson) and AASA Leadership of Learning 2025 to determine what opportunities will continue to be offered to Montana school districts and superintendents for 2025 and beyond. I will keep you informed as those opportunities are determined.

2024-25 AASA Cohorts/Consortium ...

AASA Learning 2025 resources and services continue through the end of December 2024, per our 2 year agreement with SAM. That means you can sign up for the AASA L25 Cohort groups for 2024-25. This LINK describes all of the 2024-25 AASA Cohorts being planned. Below are the links to AASA Cohorts/Consortium that our L25 MT Cohort members have participated in the past 2 years. You can register for the cohort following the links and know that the first AASA Cohort you register yourself or team members for is free (as an L25 MT Cohort benefit) and additional Cohorts have a fee of \$500 for registration.

Advancing Rural Education Cohort | Starts: July 17

Mental Health Cohort | Starts: August 12 Early Learning Cohort | Starts: August 14

Redefining Ready! Cohort | Starts: August 15
Transformational Leadership Consortium | Starts: August 23

Social and Emotional Learning Cohort | Starts: August 28

Innovative Districts Empowering All Learners (IDEAL) Cohort | Starts: September 4

Authentic Family Engagement Certification Program | Starts: September 19

STEM Leadership Consortium | Starts: September 26

Please let me (Kirk) know if you are registering for a 2024-25 AASA Cohort/Consortium so I can follow up with you and support your participation in this opportunity.

June National Conferences - Professional Learning available to our L25 MT Cohort teams ...



AASA is partnering with the Center for Model Schools this year to expand our network options for districts across the country. Based on this partnership, we are able to extend Learning 2025 educators a 25% off discount of the registration fee for the Model Schools Conference.

Teams are encouraged to participate.

Please take a look at the attached flyer that includes the discount code and link to the website. We will hold a Learning 2025 Initiative meeting on Sunday, June 23^{rd} to kick off the event and will have a dedicated meeting space during the conference for debriefing. Relevant sessions will be identified that best meet the needs of our consortia.

Please reach out with any questions to linda.lucey@hmhco.com; 518-860-8313 or to anyone on the AASA Learning 2025 leadership team.

Please let me (Kirk) know if you are planning to attend this Conference so I can follow up with you and support your attendance.



Join us in June for the Future-Focused Schools Conference! Hosted by the Successful Practices Network, the conference provides a platform for K-12 leaders and teams to learn methods and insights from the nation's most accomplished schools and districts. Engage in discussions addressing AI, Attendance, Mental Health, Changes in Student Assessments, and more. Attendees will depart equipped with actionable plans to bring back to their home institutions.

District Leaders & Teams are encouraged to attend.

Secure your spot today! REGISTER HERE

Special Discount for Learning 2025 Members

Enter Promo Code FutureFocused24 during checkout. REGISTER HERE

LEARN MORE!

Get an exclusive look at what the Future-Focused Conference has in store this year! You can expect an impressive lineup of presenters, including a spotlight on featured districts and insights from AASA's Executive Director, Dr. David R. Schuler, Ph.D. and more.

Questions? Contact Events@spnetwork.org

At this point, teams from our L25 MT Cohort -- Hardin and MSDB -- have registered for this conference. Please let me (Kirk) know if you are planning to attend this Conference so I can follow up with you and support your attendance.

The **AASA L25 MT Cohort 2023-24 webpage** (SAM website/Professional Learning tab/ AASA L25 MT Cohort 2023-24 drop down) is updated regularly and is the site where you can find all of the information related to the work of our cohort.

Thanks much for being a part of the L25 MT Cohort! Please let me know if you need further information and don't hesitate to reach out if you need something -- kjmleadership@gmail.com or 406-581-1037. Our L25 MT Cohort is working to make a difference in meeting the needs to deliver future-focused, learner-centered education for Montana students.

Kirk

__

Dr. Kirk J. Miller

Principal and CEO KJM Leadership 1117 Saddle Drive Helena, MT 59601 406-581-1037



